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37 3 fogasmz-fogas oisr famrm

vt dewits 39 (DIN: 08507568) & 03.04.2023 3 duadt ¥ sEddes ® U 3 mAdter 2

fo'gr it fem @ &% & FuFt vas @9 (DIN: 07455694) w2 it AR fiRr (DIN:

07916490) 25.08.2023 § gt ¥ sfedaes T U T foofes T o 51 fom T www o

ey i (DIN:08195849) 3 16.01.2024 3 Juat & 31fedaed € ue 3 windler ® fo'gr /i

#t afdes fifur grgar (DIN: 06990320) 04.05.2024 3 U@t T Yy Sorardt ¥ U 3 niFdter ¥
fo'sr wit i3 feit it § Miamuse sfedees ¥ 39 3 fogas § a2 Aw)

fer & & It Fr.aeElV gHT (DIN: 10617607) § 04.05.2024 3 dudlt ¥ Y It € 39 3
fogas dit3r fanari
fos Nger & 2ffa-
A% € §9 Jo TOAE Sfear audt ¥ Ufs@nRe fedaest et nmifis st aifemtt

- & Ffeddest wEt GeEs YaaH|

neAtas fefiael

- A I=IdE T dEefny 3 TIaEy|
fEdacet e neoT HuiaE:
&uﬁﬁa; 2013€tu1aT134(3)(p)%q£m’rnmva STEdaes’ T AFE HEaE qudt 3 &9
 der T
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feafsird'z sfedaes oorrar f'dt ot umer o3 fiprs: -

%ﬂ%ﬂaa, 2013 =T graT 149 ¥ YHUT »igHT JUdl § [Ealsus e Iedaey fogas o9s o &%
I

ofedaes fillerdt firns:-

BT WiaE, 2013, T TET 134(5) nigATa, STEdaeT feT yRet T9 95—

@) R uint § g€z fee, Aoz €fes forfimr @ o w9 na@féa Ae'swsm &
usar st ardt A

@) sfedaest gorar @ féar Sifht & 9= e fegt § werIw wy i famr v EAB
W3 WEHS TIE 7S H T M3 ANSTRT I8 FS 3T 7 55 Aw @ O3 ' dudt &
Afadt w3 R fimre &2t Sudt § Hate v 3aRS T9 At mi3 AuRe T fo'dt A ma

(#H Hiee T ydat wighrg dudt & Rutmit @ gefimr o2 w3 Tur-mdet § v 99 undhert
3 J5= v BaT B vi¥ At @ fear foaras fome 39w et sfedaest e Bfos
W3 AHTET WEATS Srad ai3T famrm)

@) Ffeddean enrar AEs MG eH § JIfEal oG AR & »ag 3 fanre siter famr 3

@) whedaest 3 MY oY TEst ¢ T @ ume § Ted wegE aEt 8RS YT faum
it At o feg Tt 7S W A9 I 3G aH Tget T5 |

nirfgea:-

RBT T Naat Porar dudt ¥ wifses Mt fEhifoor s dudt, geees nagee, § 8%

AEE e FE 3 dudt #t fmredt (1) mee wr AT 3% ya-fegas dis famr R

aB¥sT B 2024 f£9 ydt Refti fom wE Ager megedt widtest & fimre wdl Ama.

fightdor W5 dudt, TroeTs @ Pen @ fmre dudt & 1T FEEr e e & et

T B A3 T Tt

#95 MRS, URe MF dudl, T9c9s wix@2eN, JgaH, JferE (s9H IhmdEs dE9

000050N/ N500045) 3 5 Frast &t fimmre w2t 1% wevar ninv o e ahudt @ et nidfteat

ot fogaet & frerew aeer 3, 7 Aot (16%) Fever vmi wer & Mt 27 fsgas IEa

wifiszs fotee / Aaedins nrfez failee:-

nAd. fedHfmr i's dudt, eeTs na@e, T fe'dt A 2023-24 B duEt & fe'sht

Heehe w9 wiise folse Ao falee o for 31 25t ms 2023-24 & wfse falee iy

Tgat nifseg gorar ot & yigs feudnit At Femier 5dt 751

fedt A 2023-24 ¥ F96 TPA mifsed ¥ Sudt P9 Tumet & fa & wes § &@9F §

faltge =t sftsr

m@r foilgz fe'g it ot feudt mR wardt 2= ot 3 wid fow =t foi S feudt @ 87

Ll

Aaedts wifse duat 3 &g adt T

nlegdt dzdw fiamen »i3 nirfee:-

@t v war w3 8foz vlegdt dedm firew &g 3, 7 fx At Aushet & mefinr, aritfedbort

& nrfirgs, foags 9= w2 folee o9 § welldt z@@er 31 waler © niegdt sz

foufirzs 39 3 geas wB2T T noAe WF tar Maasalt., 992938 na@de @8 dr

et &1 viegal nifses 559 wrfse aeer 3 w3 viegdl deds & AyT o yofaeE Teer 3

&nz wifsz w3 e foares & Suss:-

Fuzt 2f5'T Sut ¥ w3 for =t AT A9 eorar fogurss Sud ez, 2013 € Trer 148 (1)

?M(ﬁzﬁmﬂ‘snﬂ‘z@g@moméwa%mﬁwﬁma’u&e’tﬁsaﬂ‘

1

s faeas:-

wae o g 92(3) M 134(3) m3  uFt (R W'E WsfifsHEs) 38, 2014 ¥ H 4 ®

wighTs FEeT foiae o 39 aan MHALA-7 dudt @ Tafee 3 wids ol fomr § faw §

https://www.baanimilk.com/membership/downloads/ 3 =ftmm 77 AaeT T

et ft.H & 2016 ¥ widts wiwslt T -

% ¥ 996, [EoRGS AT M5 BQUAl a3, 2016 ¢ nidls St wiedt adt fo'dt ot /t w3 &t

F argerst #faz ot w#h

Hoixz f5'g vz e I9em:-

BT MIAE o T 134 A, o' =9 f£ Aesie ® AN &3 a2 yoias w3 ¥at 3 a9

BT A o3 I ywiaE ¥ O 3T ¥ 99 § Tfedacs fouse fo'v I a9s & &% &t 9
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fagfa mittmr nidts A T 395 3t Aewie &0t disr famr A, fer & foo ust 3 &g
It g
fors fier (renre.):-
wenrs, - fex dudt
St i »rudt Ha it Urt € useT w3 FE9 w9et 9 # feRet AewsT © wurg =W & gaet
1 Mg Edmit mifor 3T g3EE wET fanmg didtit Tt % faw fe'e & B3uwa
W3 FeEHR FEtfediert BET wuEt Yt aueE o fea R 9 AaR 61 sl IH-IY
frmmerzg w2, @5t foedt fo'o TaHeTt fogas et T
FIHEIT ¥ famis w3 959 § »uds J9d Byt & gER T »3 Mg E § faose m@BE @
8 73 vi? Hift 5% FEwe T3wdE § firs fee SwR I St e aEt e B o
75| fog Su-2y fegrart fio's &2 Afovart § musa, Gost = yoiaE a9a w3 fenadntt w3
m%mwmmmmwmmmwmﬁw
e I
St It ¥ gaT § wdE I96 wEt et wY feam § €9 Sonito R 9 3 A
FoHTEt wiF Hrer I 39 3 yEeEd »i3 IS 5% =0 AA | dudt ¥ w3 fstisee, 769
Fema»mﬁmmﬁ Tt iféar, Imis wrfe T9dr Y-y d39t 3 finmret § =or
fesr 31
fafenmits : dam - A & wges:
Fzafiu, sam yins, Jg feu franeswesT w2 geHest & mis gz ufost @' fimmer
HI'SRYTs J1 FeHTWn & Y9 § TulE ot seew fe o JuT ARs © mitivs ST
famorr
FaHEdt & BB w3 disafiay ¥ gaT w2 e @ gue &R, IoHedint fegare
faae gaaie aaerenr famm|
Tt 3 A'ed »iF U 97 Aeae @ wiftardit gorar &g |13 a2 A SaaH Gumi & Feus
3 751 oy ufos ¥ 39 3, ius udeeon iAWY 3 newEls foms § AET F9E BE
Pas vifes 3 I mE)
Zhr fsféar:
2t F FEHTet & myEeE v i IRE Ky e 78, A Bt A @ S 2t Jeed
a3 72| g FEts ¥ FoHTdet v widts sevedt 3 few 3§ € Yo ydo A3 fam
&% Gust @ dsefiy ¥ gov ffT Tor Uer O w2 o Ft ToHet nnudt SEEEHEET §
TR TS|
ufent® fe's o7 Twatnt Afedhet § Ja= f&'s odt A 3 wifor hiar foaret, i v &
Aosa B 5% fhea & firge a2t fisa Mﬂw&a%mﬂmﬁm‘mwé
femfenr famr w3 78 & Aewa fserimt 3 & agdt gt R fa iz G v w3 G5
wget Trgnt & & wew it ot
HIY FOET ¥ wIs:
wa.nrg ¥ 35 ffimit 33t 58 dudt 2 ¥ ToleE ? w3at fo'e derrs urfenr 3:-

¢ Ao 39t uafonit § we 3 we F9ET|

o FEE iFhr, iR fx g udeeran 3 finmeet »iY TaedAt|

o FOd At T IHE 97 Bt oreer @ wefonrt e @it
fesdoins SxoSwl:-
3oEt et 3 T fea o a9s ot yfafoor wet fe'a Wsdfes-nmorfes Ruedts v § 9 393
nEt feifies ufeeass waer &' Ho'seyss 39t it 31 fem Ay 3 JTmm-zrdiv sTer
wide § MEE T93 aH 9 T HO'SeyTs seee faor fe'sr 3, F Hgnis wus wiewt §
W FFEr ¥ M3 Tedt § werREr ¥ ST e a9s ¥ MU IF 7% wUS fe'w aEt
93 I 3, AT aEmsT w3 E3ueasT fPe gurg dfenr
feast 3Tt 3 fewer, Zost udt 3 Fw@s fe's Jane foumes foaedt AvgEs &g T9a
fara Hzan'e 3 fimms fo'sr 31 foo fafmrdts Gumr foo Gt g=@er 3 fi faR @5t e
& mfaft fe's 73 Feadt Avws foofows sfox w83 Sawddt = &9 G &, wit
Wﬁm%ﬁﬁmﬂﬁ%ﬁmwmmﬁﬂﬁmﬁwﬁm% fer 39t dust
# fodzasr v gt @ feg'n mofimr A W 3
NI ¥ FI:-
5 8 2915, niae € wights Judt @ fxit & gt § fsaarez shr ¥ 2 sea dtt ikt
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feR wigAm, Suat Wiz, 2013 € TaT 134 w3 JUdt (MUTHEHE WS IHEIRS e AaHTams
uaﬁm)ngomvgas(z)nmmwm?&sﬂéwmﬂ‘ﬁ"awﬁm
I w3 fras:-

B UE FoHEI BE B i fraife dn e Wis yers waet 3 1dudt e onmr
TIHTET & fraz wiS It 3 fimrs 3, UR S9d § €T 58 d9¢ 75| F9HTEm BT
foufiz 39 3 st % »iy w3 Tgdt e wa'dhor eeet A 31 st 3 TIwes &
I fimr et ez Ut St wiuzfenr 951 frosie w3 ARE 2T w8t BT fhosie aw
T HIS YTTS 996 BT IR 2% ¢ &% oM <t §f of famiz et ot it O

waide A fitherdt (fAm.ore):-

A% ® 996, qUsl € B0 &'F gUT 6.74 993 & w3 fom ot Sudt wee, 2013 S o 135 @
AT Yo &bt 3 A 2024-25 3 g 9 71 gt wige, 2013 & o 135 ¥ g
wifts st JUT 6,06,888/- & AW HEAHLNIT uIfont ¥ 3fuz vaw I3t fem @ F® o
St mtoarme & faft Hege aaelt w3 nnuFt FaRfee 3 wuBs 39t

G ¥E3, SHEHH MERUES W2 feRE yeer nmies w2 uee:-

Guw Tus, TEEEH nERUES:

@t Tu w3 g0 yereet § 9T O I9E9 F9et I st 3 Gonr w93 wEt nf%ag-cﬁaen
ﬁmn@ﬁﬂmﬁﬁmwwalqﬁwmwémﬁfeﬁ EiEd)
ﬁnma‘u?e‘u@awmwnalaéawmm%m&%mmﬂ‘m
ﬁiﬁrmm»ﬁuﬁ

S ¥ F9% aEt @ fednft yea nmies w3 uI9 &It 75|

o T ' 3 niest am Ragne 2F-ww (SuE, Werdt w3 fseeE) wiwe, 2013 @
nUlE YEHT:-

& = gt 3 vigst o AeEs 2F-2F (SaEH, HaTdt wiE fseraE) Miae, 2013 widts w BB
T 92 faunt ¥ 33 nightg, ot dudt foe wiest wEt s, fiar uhus w3
2779 ¥ 59 ¥ fis' faos9 qomils T3wer § welal w=@z wet West et
2F-27 At nuEEt 91 A @ 97, faR & qowedt 3 aet e yus adt dEt m me
2 nidg fog <t aet firarfies Uffar st

Fafea/gorfiz Yeamiies dusht e Faer:-

gt & aet & mofra/gnriie ¥eT At RAET dudt st 9

Hius urgdnrt @ B=-2=:-

A AOUS yadhnt ¥ B2-v w 31 HIY 2024 3 ¥ AN ¥ 896 wow ol I s, AUWS
g ¥ vag 3 AS| dudt eerar Uitedt, Sfedaes At 99 wiftteras fenadtet ey St
& Hy fodes uedt 8=-2F &t i3 o 95 ® dudt ¥ fo'st @ fuwe ) fow 39, TOn
262 & 87 &t 1 Twifx, wa@féar Ae'sTEH -18 ¥ nigA FiUZ uSdt % AG ¥ Et
Bz -2 v ywE 31 W99, 2024 § BBW Hie ¥ den T fas fomr 3

fora AEan'z urfet:-

FuAt ¥ 598 v SfEdaeT 3 fona Rawne &iFt fanmg didt 3 7 fa et @ suaw fosst
9 mm vun & uETE aee o dft et § mS ued o vunt § ufsss, WuE, false
w95, fstizas m3 weBe ot forr fsovm yers a9et 31

Tt Wlfser wfsHt: -

BT Wi, 2013 B Trar 177 (9) »2 (10) nigATa, dudt 3 Aewine ¥ fimrs f'e aanerdnt
T feeg 99 €5t & winm fizet § fonlz =t w3 Gt 3 SfedaeT »i2 FEdt §
8fgz 99 yuw 9 oot f£x fedfte wafsaw wiedt meuz it &1 ffF e 2023-24 ®
95, fom fedt ¥ nifts 38t & i Sudt 3 wow adt |t famr W d93 o Hege
feritw Hafsa et & Eylis https://www.baanimilk.com/downloads/
VIGIL%20MECHANISM%20POLICY.pdf 3 Yy stdt 77 Aaet 31

am;ﬁ-aq @ fswadt, Soue = Zams »R 85 Tt filierdt § w7 5 Fiuz st
FHEAG ¥'F IMGIAG TN T 56 F'S AEUS T 178 (1) T yiT Sudt 3 Fg 5t 76|
BT 7t nEwst 7t TEESS TieT UR HT WIS wrdwr T I3En-

S € 29, (29 MaT a8t & nieH adl WH aiST fdmi TR ©F qudt @ Ager w3 3fey ¥
SAHeHAt 3 A mAT TR
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=39, T3 At f5em v F9em-

BT WidE, 2013 o TET 186 nidlts AE ¥ 9%, qudt ¥ ot < J@at At e a4t fodt
/fs2m iz 31

Wiéar:-

5 75 2023-24 T 395 QU T 95 T Howat @ 2 (6) 35 ToREmt WifSar Sfenr T

93 Hiféar 3. g93 Mifear <t it §93 o faest | o9 Sfedaear o farzst
497 93 e | 15.05.2023 14 13
507 593 Wiféar | 12.07.2023 14 14

517 g8 Hifear 08.09.2023 15 15

507 §q3 Hifér | 10.11.2023 15 15
537 §as Hifear | 12.01.2024 15 15

547 Ba8 Wifear | 20.03.2024 14 13

fem 3 fewrer Ao 2 S976, onHmal et o1 Hitear 21.06.2023 3 92t AT
fer 3 fewer Aw ¥ 9w, Naefiy fdus aid @ 2 (6) Wiféar 04.05.2023, 30.06.2023,
23.08.2023, 18.10.2023, 26.12.2023 3 01.03.2024 § &t A&
ARRIBET Rz anet:-
A% € 99, 29.03.2024 § AeIIBsT Hbus andt & Hifew 3¢t A st weR? meadwsd
Aefuz aidt @ Nee 7a:
Ht gfires i
it gt 3
it afes firr grger
Tt gfiree fi et & Iniehs 751

SNt & e T Wifdar 3, fam o doer It fosr famr O

Aedd®sd HEUS aHel | aHel Hifear ot tHat IHSt HEeT ©f | awe HEaer ot
389 far==t for=st

B 29.03.2024 3 3

TS ¢ 295, 7 HTE3T Tan 98I »s 9. aismit|

wret ftodm et @ Aazds A2'sesn:

"z SUsl Racdt miE feahm (et H AR e g wt i3 o Reeds
RESTSA Tt BgSst o uwE a9 Bt o' €fes yEwint w3 yfafanr § &udh fe's T
famr 3 w3 fog Ykt €f3 v yaerd &0 5% 1 99 99 A

%mmmmwmm»@mwmmm
w#mwmﬁmmmm%mmm*amaﬁ%m| b: i
3 A F9s qEt IHES w2 wizTaEES Mt 'S I foo| g% A2 §95 TB RHOH 35
R fa et &2 (s 3niEt o widtes) & asey, sfmre fed mmny,
W F .2 vizgamEedt Snrt wiZ niert MiaA 2024, TR nifel
Mﬁ{mqﬁﬁmmmﬁmqﬁﬁ?m&mm#maﬁm

mmgm g AIar, Sroudt AEt, Heew ot fimre @ 39
mmﬁamn@nﬁﬁmﬁmm%maa%ml

303 Ffedacan, 360 3niEt 3vwuNe I93, Mo StdtE 3t Aodnw, Wed 3nidt egew
w3 Maews yeiee foufes ¥ UzAds w3 s Afotar = daere a9e 51

A FeHTTant w3 Ay Rigufamit T tarers, Gt & fines w3 dudt yFt musz =t 893
5t & 3dftz s 3, frigt & figss ¥ 239 dudt & 3Tt Hee adt A

IS nie S1fEddcad © MeH NigHY
sd/-
(=fires finr)
st : 19.07.2024 7 4

s ufenrer (DIN: 08507477)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Baani Milk Producer Company

Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, and the

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act ("Accounting Standards™)

and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31 March, 2024, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by

us Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the other Information. The other
information comprises the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

* Our opinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

« In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencles In internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3)of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for not
complying with the requirement of audit trail as stated in (i)(vi) below.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith, is as stated in paragraph (b) above.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report In “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to the
managerial remuneration Is not applicable.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 29 to the financial statements.
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the note 42 to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the note 42 to the financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from in any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
In writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or
Invest In other persons or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate Iin the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to belleve that the representations under sub-clause
() and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company

during the year Is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

As stated in note 31 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the

Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval

of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend proposed is in

accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March

31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same

has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded In the

software except that:

a. In respect of one software the audit trail feature was not enabled for certain
tables at the application level and at database level to log any direct data
changes; and

b. In respect one software used for maintaining purchase records did not have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

Further, during the course of our audit, subject to above, we did not come across any

instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software

for the period for which the audit trail feature was operating.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from

April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record

retention is not applicable for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by Section 378ZG of the Part IV of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
"Annexure C” a statement on the matters specified in that Section.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

Sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 19 July, 2024 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 24087104BKCUFQ3256)
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Baani
Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 March, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could haﬁ a material effect on the financial statements.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control
with reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

Sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 19 July, 2024 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 24087104BKCUFQ3256)
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable
Intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties and hence reporting under
clause (i)(c) of the Order Is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31 March, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(II) (a) The inventories except for goods-in-transit, were physically verified during the year
by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and based on information
and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its operations. In respect of goods In transit, the goods have been delivered
subsequent to the year-end and confirmations have been obtained from the parties.
No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were
noticed on such physical verification of inventories/alternate procedures performed as
applicable, when compared with the books of account.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting
under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security,
and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year,
and hence reporting under clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

(IV) The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees
or securities and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the
Company by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-
tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been
generally deposited by it with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.
There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
31 March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable. 16



(b)

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on 31 March, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of Statute Nature Amount Amount paid | Year to | Forum
of Dues | involved® | under protest | which the | where
(in INR | (in INR lakhs) Amount Dispute is
lakhs) Relates Pending
Income Tax Act, | Income 77.82 15.50 AY 2022-23 Commissioner
1961 Tax of Income tax
(Appeals)
Punjab Goods and | Goods 1.15 - FY 2019-20 Appellate
Services Tax Act, | and Authority
2017and Central | Services (GST)
Goods and Services | Tax
Tax Act, 2017

(viii)
(ix) (2
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(6]
(x) (a)
(b)
(xi) (a)
(b
(©
(xii)
(i)
(xiv)(a)
®

* Excludes statutory interest which is subject to final order.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

The Company has not defaulted In the repayment of loans or borrowings or In the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal
Institution or government or any government authority.

The term loans availed by the Company were, applied by the Company during the
year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained, other than temporary
deployment pending application in respect of term loans raised towards the end of
the year.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the
year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the
year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully, partly and optionally convertible debentures and hence
reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order Is not applicable.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
In Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.
As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year
and covering the period from April 2023 to September 2023 and the final of the
internal audit reports which were issued after the balance sheet date covering the
period October 2023 to March 2024 fgr7 the period under audit.




(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

During the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

There is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
Is not capable of meeting Its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company was not having net worth of Rupees five hundred crore or more, or
turnover of Rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of Rupees five crore or
more during the immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of
Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

Ssd/-
Jitendra Agarwal

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 19 July, 2024 (Membership No. 87104)

(UDIN: 24087104BKCUFQ3256)
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT ' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Reports on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

a) The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are as disclosed in note 18 to
the financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
debts are considered as doubtful of recovery.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, cash on hand as at year-end
has been physically verified by the management and no discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not hold any investment securities.

c) The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2024 are as per the financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of
Chapter XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan to its directors.

f) According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any donations or subscriptions during the year.

q) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no other matters
except stated above.

For S. B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 101496W/W100774)

sd/-
Jitendra Agarwal
Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: 19 July, 2024 (Membership No. 87104)
(UDIN: 24087104BKCUFQ3256)
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

A

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

2. Share application money pending allotment
3. Deferred grant

4. Non - current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings
(b) Other long-term liabilities
(c) Long term provisions

5. Current liabllities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(I) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises
(Il) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises

(c) Other current llabllities
(d) Short - term provisions

Total
ASSETS

1. Non - current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(1) Property, Plant and Equipment
(I Intangible assets
(b) Deferred tax assets (net)
(c) Long term loans and advances
(d) Other non-current assets

2. Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
(d) Short - term loans and advances
(e) Other current assets

Total

Note No. As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
3 1,409.99 1,396.88
4 228240 @ 189130
3,692.48 3,288.18
30 62.77 25.26
5 237.75 231,07
6 118.37 -
7 341.98 348.69
8 2,45 24.24
462.80 372.93
9 7.170.71 6,798.73
10
117.26 81,13
2,857.25 2,293.26
11 1,894.69 377.04
12 67.79 -
12,107.70 9,550.16
—_1656350 ___ 13467.60
13 675.48 766,08
13 23,54 25,38
14 26,46 22,79
15 133.40 133.90
16
4,008,76 3,593.78
17 370.69 767.42
18 8,682.18 8,434.84
19 3,383.28 532,66
20 115.86 107.21
21 2,73 31,69
12,554.74 9,873.82

See accompanying notes forming part of the finandal statements

In terms of our report attached

For S.B. Blllimoria & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Bhupinder Singh
Sdi- Chairman

Jitendra Agarwal Din 08507477

Partner

Place: Gurugram Sd/-

Date: 19.07.2024 Rajesh Sainl
DGM- Legal & CS
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala
Date: 19.07.2024
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sdi-
Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar
Director Chief Executive & Director
Din 08860867 Din 10617607

Sd/-
Punit Sharma

DGM - Finance & Accounts



BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

(=]

Note No. Year ended March Year ended March
31,2024 31,2023
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
. Revenue from operations 2 61,445.77 51,364.70
. Other income PX] 304.02 210,96
, Total Income (1+2) 61,749.79 51,575.66
EXPENSES
(a) Purchases of stock-in-trade % 56,955.90 4843301
(b) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 25 390.83 (568.10)
(c) Employee benefits expense 2% 726.64 762,90
(d) Finance costs bij 390.90 300,24
() Depreciation and amortisation expense 13 160.60 155,52
(f) Other expenses B 245131 2,514.06
Total expenses 61,076.18 51,598.53
Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-4) 673.61 (22,871
. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 189.00 5.00
(b) Deferred tax charge / (credit) (3.67) (743)
(c) Short / (excess) provision of tax relating to prior years (0.69) 032
Net tax expense (a+h+c) 184.64 (2.11)
Profit/(Loss) for the year (5-6) 488.97 (20.76)
Earnings per equity share: 3
(Nominal value Rs. 100 per share)
() Basic 34.53 (1.56)
(b) Diluted .51 (1.56)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Blllimoria & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar
Sdi- Chairman Director Chief Executive & Director
Jitendra Agarwal Din 08507477 Din 08860867 Din 10617607
Partner
Place: Gurugram Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 19.07.2024 Rajesh Sainl Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance & Accounts
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala
Date: 19.07.2024
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
‘CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
CIN NO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Year ended
March 31, 2024
Rupees in Lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2023
Rupees in Lakhs

22

Profit/(Loss) before tax 673.61 (22.87)
Adjustments For :
Finance costs 386.09 300.24
Interest income (220.07) (155.34)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (31.35) (26.18)
mvlslon for empkme (21.79) 8.02
160.60 155.52
Opcntlng Pmilt before working caplital changes 947.09 259.39
Adjuﬁlnnh for movement in working capital:
) in 396.73 (581.47)
f' /d In trade recelvabl (247 34) 111,57
(Increase)/decrease In lonq term loans and advances 0.67
(Increase)/decrease in short term loans and advances (8 65) (28.73)
(Increase)/decrease In other non-current assets (341.99) (1,694,21)
(Inann)ldactun In other current assets 14.34 (14.85)
In trade pavab 600.13 224.28
Increase/(decrease) In other long term liabilitles (6.71) 26.95
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 1,460.39 162.10
Cash generated from 2,814.93 (1,534.30)
Net Income tax (paid) (net of refunds) (120.95) (116.04)
Net cash flow from/(used In) operating activities - (A) 2,693.98 (1,650.34)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents (325.17) 1,567.54
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3.81) (149.42)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 34.65 32.99
Interest recelved 72.42 193.20
Net cash flow from / (used In) investing activities - (B) (221.91) 1,644.31
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of equity share capital (net of proceeds from Issue of equity share
capltal) (12.15) 78.26
Share application money recelved 62.77 25.26
Proceeds from lonq term borrowinas 118,37 -
Proceeds from short term borrowings 371.98 238,61
Dividend Paid (105.73) (92.55]
Flnlnea costs pald (381.86) (283.09
et cash flow from / (used In) financing activities - () 53.38 (33.51
Net increase In Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,525.45 (39.54)
Cash and cash equivalents at benlnnlng of the year 106.24 145,78
Cash and Cash at the end of the year 2,631,698 106.24
Cash and cash equivalents comprises:
Cash In hand 1.00 0.58
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 200,67 105.66
= In saving accounts 2,430.02 -
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 2,631.69 106.24
Add: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalent
- Deposits (oriainal maturity less than 3 months) 410.00 -
- Deposits (original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months) 110.00 100.00
- Balances held as security aqainst bank borrwlhus 222.50 309,36
- In earmarked accounts - Unpald dividend accoul 9.09 17.06
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Sea Note 19) 3,383.28 532.66
The amount in saving account with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified Le for JICA (lap | C ion Agency) project
See accompanyling notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Billimoria & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Bhupinder Singh Kulpreet Rishl Dr Navdeep Kumar
Sd/- Chairman Director Chief Executive & Director
Jitendra Agarwal Din 08507477 Din 08860867 Din 10617607
Partner
Place: Gurugram Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 19.07.2024 Rajesh Saini Punit Sharma
DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance & Accounts
M.No.A15497
Place: Patiala
Date: 19.07.2024




BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

1. Corporate information

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited ("the Company”) was incorporated on August 11, 2014
under Part IXA of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has started the procurement operations in the state of Punjab from 6th
November, 2014. The Company procures milk directly from milk producers through ‘Milk
Pooling Points’ (MPP) in villages of Punjab and sells to Institutional Buyers. The Company also
trades in 'Polypack Milk’ (PPM), Ghee, Curd, Skimmed Milk Powder, Other Milk Products and
Cattle Feed.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies are as follows:

2.

d.

f.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act") The financial statements are prepared on accrual
basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and
expenses during the year. The management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known/materialize.

Cash and cash equivalents (for the purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk
and rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally coincides with the delivery of
goods to customers.

Other Income

Interest income on deposits is recognized on a accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of Property, plant and equipment comprises Its
purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other
incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying
Property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.
Subsequent expenditure on Property, plant and equipment after its purchase is
capitalized only of such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from
such asset beyond Its previous assessed standard of performance.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization
and impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the
future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where
its cost can be reliably measured. The depreciable amount of intangible assets is
allocated over the best estimate of its useful life on a straight-line basis.

The company capitalizes software costs where it is reasonably estimated that the
software has an enduring useful life. Software is depreciated over the management’s
estimate of its useful life of three yearsés
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Capital work-In-progress

Assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest if any.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on straight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the
following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets assessed as under
based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of asset, the estimated usage
of assets, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacements, anticipated
technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance support etc.

The useful life considered for charging depreciation is as follows:

Description Useful life (In years)
Plant and equipment 10
Milk Cans/ Milk pouch crates* 3
Batteries for DPMCU* 5

(*included in Plant and equipment)
Depreciation Is provided pro-rata from the date of addition.
Inventories
Inventories comprise finished goods and stores and spares. Inventories are valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. Cost is determined using weighted average method. Cost
Includes all charges incurred In bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads.
Grants
Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants /
subsidies will be received. Government grants related to depreciable Property, plant
and equipment are treated as deferred grants which Is recognised In the statement of
profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset, i.e.,
depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is appropriated from Deferred
Grant and recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss by way of reduced
depreciation charge.
Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognised as Income over the periods
necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on
a systematic basis and are deducted in reporting the related expense.
Employee benefits
Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme, Gratuity
and compensated absences.
a. Defined contribution plans
The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance
scheme Is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be
made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
b. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan. Gratuity Is provided based on
actuarial valuation carried out at the balance sheet date. The incremental liability
based on an actuarial valuation as per the ‘Projected Unit Credit’ method, as at the
reporting date, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
c. Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year
when the employees render the services. These benefits include performance
incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
services.
d. Long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are
recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at
the balance sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per
share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted to the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares, except where r;ulis are anti-dilutive.
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Taxes on income

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of tax
payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable
tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized
for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which these can be realized. However, If there are
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be
sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the Company has a legal enforceable right for such set off.
Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred. Borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset, pertaining to
the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development of
qualifying asset upto the date of capitalization of such asset, are capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying values of its Property,
plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable
amount Is the higher of an assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value
in use the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset
and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate
that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.
Segment Information

Business Segments (Primary)

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of
risks and returns and the internal organization and management structure. The
Company is primarily engaged in procurement and sale of milk and milk products. This
has been considered as a single business segment.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision Is recognized when the Company has present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
employee benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed in the notes to accounts.

Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. Lease rent under
operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss account on straight
line basis over the lease term.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 3: Share Capital
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount

shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs _shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(a) Authorised share capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 20.00 2,000.00 20.00 2,000.00
(b) Issued, subscribed and fully pald up share capital 14.10 1,409.99 13.97 1,396.88
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
See notes (1) to (v) below
Notes:

(1) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has Issued one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 each. Each member is entitled to one vote. Members are
entitled to limited retum I.e, dividend and bonus In dance with Article of of the Company. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remalning assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential liabilities. The distribution will be In
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(i) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at and for the year ended As at and for the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs _shares in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 13.97 1,396.88 12,62 1,262.13
Shares Issued during the year 3.76 376.00 3.99 398,92
Shares cancelled / surrendered during the year (3.63) (362.89) (2.64) (264.17)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 14.10 1,409.99
(i) None of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the Company.
(Iv) No share M:bemlmeﬂ for a consideration other than cash or by way of bonus shares during the year or 5 years Inmediately preceeding the
finandial yea
(v) Detalls oﬂm shares held by Promoters:
Sr. Promoter
No. Name 31 March, 2024 1
No of Shares % of total No of Shares % of total % Change
shares shares  during the year
1 Pawanieet Singh 102 0.0072% 69 0.0049% 47.83%
2 Gagandeep Singh 5 0.0004% 5 0.0004% 0.00%
3 Raipal Singh 4% 0.0033% 20 0.0014% 130.00%
4 Gumlar Singh - 0.0000% 5 0.0004% -100.00%
5  Gumit Kaur 27 0.0019% 27 0.0019% 0.00%
6 Ranfit Kaur 210 0.0149% 210 0.0150% 0.00%
7 Kulwinder Singh 433 0.0307% 433 0.0310% 0.00%
8  Gumyar Singh 5 0.0004% 5 0.0004% 0.00%
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Note 41 Restves and surpius Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Opening balance 1,912.06 1,912.06
Add: Transferred from surplus In statement
of Profit and Loss 257,63 =
Closing balance 2,169.69 1,912.06
(b) Surplus In Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance (20.76) 88.35
Pmﬂh’{Lau) for the vear 488.97 (20.76)
ﬂ) FIn!I limited retum l.e equity shareholders for the year 97.78 88.35
ended 31 March, 2023 (Rs.?lshlra)l 31 March, 2022 (Rs.7/share)
() Transferred to General reserve 257.63 -
Closing balance 11280 = (20.76)
Note 5: Deferred grant
(a) Opening balance 231.07 279.14
(b) Add: Capital grant utilised during the vear (see note 38) 54.94 -
(c) Less: Assets disposed during the year (see note 13) 9.36 9.05
(d) Less: Depreclation on assets acquired from capital grant (see note 13) 47.71 47.57
(e) Add: Depreciation on disposal of assets (see note 13) 8.81 8.55
(f) Closing balance 23775 = ____ 23107
Note 6: Long term borrowings
(a) Term loan from National Dairy Development Board (NDDB) 118.37 a
Less: current maturity of long term borrowings d :
— 11837 =
(I} Details of rity d in respect of d long-term b vings is as under:

The term loan from NDDB s secured by first charge over the moveable Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company,
present and future, subject to prior charges created and/or to be created in favour of the Company's bankers.

{II} Dihlllofmmlnl'mforﬂn long term borrowings is as under:

a Loan from NI

Term

The term loan of Rs 1318 29 lacs was by Dairy Board in year 2023-24 out of
whldlanamountofks.mssIacswnsmdbyhmnpanvumslnardl 2024. The loan carries interest @1.50%
per annum and Is repay: In 96 within a period of 10 years with a moratorium period of 2
yearsonpﬂndpalruparvmmfmm\hedatnfﬂrstmlmeufﬁmds Repayment of principal and Interest Is to be made on
monthly basis.

Further, the Company had classified Rs 672.51 lakhs as Short-term borrowings considering the conditions specified in the
sanction letter of loan. 26



Notes forming part of the finandal statements
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
m 1= m mw Ihm Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(a) Trade/security deposits received 341.98 348.69
341.98 348.69
Note 8; Long term provisions
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(1) For compensated absences (net of Leave encashment fund Rs.132.08 1.62 24.24
lakhs; previous year Rs.101.11 lakhs)
(i) For gratulty (net of Gratulty fund Rs.112.10 lakhs; previous year Rs.NIl) 0.83
245 24,24
Note 9: Short term borrowings
From banks:
(a) Secured
Working capital loan repayable on demand (see note | below) 41438
(b) Unsecured
Bills discounting facility from bank (see note i below) 6498.20 6,384.35
Term Loan other than Banks:
(2) Secured
Term loan from National Dairy Development Board (NDDB) (see note 6(ii)(a)) 67251 .
717011 6,798.73

() The Company has taken working capital loan in the nature of bank overdraft facility from Axs Bank for a period of 12 months which Is repayable on
demand, During the current year, interest rate is Repo Rate+2% p.a (average rate 8,50%) (previous year Repo rate +2%, average rate 8,02%), The loan

Is secured against fixed deposits with the bank and current assets of the Company.

(1) The Company has avalled of the billdscounting facilty from the bank fo the period upto 90 days from the date of the Involoe, This nterest ate s Repo

Rate p.a (average rate 6.50%) (previous year Repo rate +0.20%, average rate 5.34%)).

Note 10: Trade payables
(Other than acceptances)
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See 117.26 8113
note 39)
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2,857.25 2,293.26
small enterprises
297451 237439
10.1 Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2024:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars NotDue Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
- MSME 86.72 30.54 - - - 117.26
- Others U5 283261 030 0.09 - 2,857.25
- Disputed Dues - MSME - ] . - - -
Total 110.97 2,863.15 030 0.09 2,974.51
10.2 Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023:
QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years More than 3 Years Total
- MSME 65.63 15.50 - - - 81.13
= Others 63.11 2209.75 0.19 [ i} - 2,293.26
- wau Dues - ME - - - - - -
- Disputed Dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 128.74 224525 0.19 021 2,374.39
Note 11: Other current liabilities
(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 5164 47,61
{b) Unclaimed dividends 9.09 17.06
(c) Advances from customers 63.73 199,33
(d) Payable for Membership cancellation 2.9 4751
(e) Trade/securtty deposits recelved 5446 18.65
(f) Grant Received (net of utilisation) (see note 38(ii)) 1,581.34 -
(q) Statutory remittances 3045 46.68
(h) Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment 6099 -
189469 371,04
Nobe 12: Short term provisions
(a) Provision for income tax (net of advance tax of Rs.125.50 lakhs; 67.79 -
Previous year Rs.Ni)
L0 —_
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Notes forming part of the finandal statements
Note 14: Deferred tax assets As at March 31, As at 31 March,
— 2024
Tox el of b ot deteres st e o R e
property, plant and equipment 24.30 15.95
b. Provision for compensated absences and gratulty 0.62 6.10
<. Provision for doubtful debts - 0.52
d. Provision for Lease equalization 154 _ 022
Net tax assets/ — —TP
Note 15: Lona term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Advance Income tax (Net of provision for tax Rs.344.10 lakhs; previous 132.61 132.18
year Rs.344.79 lakhs)
(b) Prepald expenses 0.79 1.72
—133.40 —133.90
Nota 16: Other non-current assets
(a) Security deposits 8.59 7.43
(b) Fixed deposits with banks (see note | below) 2,961.24 2,620.42
(c) Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 180,05

BB —u045.63
(|)mmmmw¢mmmun.1mmmyuru 151m)mmmwmmmxm(mwnmr
ity

Rs.1963.44 lakhs) pledged against bank overdraft facility. These fixed deposits have a maturity of more than 12 months from the original date of matu
of fixed deposits.
Note 17:
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
(a) Stock-In-trade Raw Milk (including In transit- Rs.293.16 lakhs, previous 332.60 243.09
year Rs.230.64 lakhs)
(b) Stock -in-trade - others* 24.15 504.49
(c) Stores and spares 13.94 19.84
— 37080 — 70742
*This consists of processed milk products
Note 181 Trade recelvables
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding sbx months from the date
were due for payment
() - Secured, considered good - -
(Il) - Unsecured, considered good . R
() - Unsecured, considered doubtful - 1.32
- 1.32
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - 1.32
(b) Others z =
() - Secured, considered qood 37.00 26.16
un ~ Unsecured, considersd good 864518
—2:88218 —B434,84
Dmmlug Oor Iullowlng urlod- from due date of pivmtrvl
Particulars Not Due Less than 6 2-3 Years Total
months tu 1 Yulr \'“n thln 3 ynu
T Undisputed Trade Recelvable
" ﬂ;‘m«r Good 1,969.24 6,712.93 0.01 - - 8,682,18
(Il) Consider Doubtful - - - - - -
() Disputed Trade Recelvable
(1) Consider Good - - - . - . -
(1l) Consider Doubtful - - - - -
1 u:.n_e.m.z: 0.01 = = = 8,682.18
Less Provision for doubtful debts - - - - -
Total 1969.34 §712.93 0.01 - - - 8,682.18
uuuurmng Inf Iullwwlng p.rlod- from due date of p-vm-m
Particulars Not Due Less than 6 2-3 Years Total
months tu 1 Vur Yun ulun 3 y-or:
T Undisputed Trade Recelvable
b 1) Consider Good 1,556.04 6,878.80 - - - 8,434.84
(Il) Consider Doubkful - - - - - 132 132
(I) Disputed Trade Receivable
(1) Conslder Good - - - - - - -
(1l) Consider Doubtful - - N - . - -
1,556.04 6,878.80 - = - 132 8,436.16
Provision for doubtful debts . - - - - - 132 1,32
556.04  6,878.80 - - - - 8,434.84
Note 19: Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
() Cash in hand 1.00 0.58
(I Balance with banks:
a) In current accounts 200.67 105.66
b) In saving accounts 2,430,02 -
sh and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 - Cash flow statement) 2,631.69 106.24
(b) mhcr bank balances
(i) In deposit accounts
- original maturity less than 3 months 410.00 -
- original maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 months 110.00 100.00
(1) Balances held as security against bank borrowings (see note i
below) 222,50 309.36
(iiiy In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 9.09 17.06
Note: 3,383.28 532.66
() Fixed deposit amounting to Rs.222.50 lakhs (previous year Rs.309.36 lakhs) have been pledged with bank overdraft
facility (see note 9).
Note 20: Short - term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
(a) Advances to vendors 70.23 48.72
(b) Prepald expenses 41.48 46.99
(c) Gratulty fund (net of provision for gratuity Rs.Nil; previous year 7.39
Rs.109.67 lakhs) - "
(d) Grant recelvable from NDDB against MCPP Profect (see note 38(1)) 4.15 4.11
115.86 107.21
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Year ended

Year ended March

March 31, 2024 31, 2023
"m 21: m Gll'l'ult w Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
(Unsecured, considered qood) 1.43 16.05
(a) Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 1.20 15.10
(b) Balance with Government Authorities 0.10 0.54
(c) Others 2.73 31.69

Note 22: Revenue from operations

(a) Sale of products (see note (i) below)

(i) Gross Sale 69,491.70 59,729.63
(ii) Less: sale to third party i.e. milk processors for 8,045.93 8,364.93
repurchase (see note (i) below)

(Il) Net Sales (see note (i) below) 61,445.77 51,364.70

Note:

(I) This represents sales made to third party for processing and packaging of milk and milk products which Is re-

purchased from them for sale to customers.
(ii) Sale of products comprises:

Traded goods
a. Raw milk 49,756.92 40,509.50
b. Processed milk and milk products 10,467.89 9,678.69
¢ Cattle feed & others 122096 117651
Total 6144577 _51,364.70
Note 23: Other Income
(a) Interest income
(1)  On deposits with banks 220.07 155.34
() On others 16.21 13.37
(b) Other non-operating income
() Membership fee 7.07 9.73
(Il) Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment(net) 31.35 26.18
(Il Uability no longer required written back 0.76 1.40
(iv) Miscellaneous income 28.56 4.94
304.02 210,96
Note 24: Purchases of stock-In-trade - -
(a) Raw milk 46,506.25 38,045.45
(b) Processed milk and milk products 9,337.36 9,338.16
(c) Cattle feed and others 1,112.29 1,050.30
56,955.90 48,433.91
Note 25: Changes In inventories of stock-in-trade
(a) Inventories at the beginning of the year 747.58 179.48
(b) Inventories at the end of the year 356.75 747.58
Net (increase)/decrease in inventories 390.83 (568.10)
Note 26: Emplovee benefits expense
(a) Salaries and wages 650.60 688.74
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds (See note 32) 68.28 68.99
(c) Staff welfare expenses 7.76 5.17
726.64 762.90
Note 27: Finance costs - -
(a) Interest on borrowings 386.09 300.24
(b) Interest on delayed payment of income tax 4.81 -
Note 28: Oth 390.90 300.24
(a) Consumption of stores and spares 65.39 72,50
(b) Power and fuel 7.43 7.21
(c) Rent 49.31 39.82
(d) Rates and taxes 15.57 15,52
(e) Contractual and retainership expenses 410.65 370.16
(f) Repair and maintenance - machinery 134.49 149.87
(q) Repair and maintenance - others 103.76 100.70
(h) Freight, forwarding and distribution expenses 1,398.14 1,338.08
()  Insurance charges 33.14 40.16
(1) Legal and professional fees 19.48 167.98
(k) Printing and stationery 12,10 11.44
()  Auditor's remuneration (see note (i) below) 18.56 16.83
(m) Travelling and conveyance 84.13 64.32
(n) Communication expenses 16.40 17.84
(0) Advertisement and publicity 46.73 65.43
(p) Miscellaneous expenses 36.03 36.20
2,451.31 2,514.06
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
As at March As at March 31,
Note: 31,2024 2023
(I) Auditors’ remuneration comprises: Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
a. Statutory audit fee 13.48 12.26
b. Tax audit fee 1.84 1.67
¢. Re-imbursement of expenses 0.41 0.33
d. GST on above 2.83 2,57
Note 29: Contingent llabllities and commitments -18.56 —1683
P
Al c:nﬂngnnt llabliities
(a) Bank quarantees Issued on behalf of the Company
- Guarantee glven to Sale Tax department 1.00 1.00
= Demand from Income tax authorities 77.82 -
- Demand from GST authorities 1.15 -
B. Commitments 79.97 100
Estimated amount of contracts to be on Property, Plant and 341.82
Equipments - =
RN 5 V1
Note 30
The C had share money of Rs.62.77 Lakhs against which Company has alloted 62690 shares and 80
shares are surrendered at the Board Meeting held on May 22, 2024. The shares were alloted within the period sepcified in Companies
Act, 2013,
Note 31
In respect of the year ended March 31, 2024, the directors in their meeting dated 19.07. 3024 have proposed a final dividend of
Rs.1,12,79,944/- (Rs.8/- per share) to be paid on fully pald equity shares. The equity subject to app by sh
at the Annual General Meeting and has not been Included as a llabliity In the The equity Is
ayable to all holders of fu id equity shares.
rloycn 32: Emplovee un&’:u: v
Defined-contribution plans
The Ce offers Its employ defined plan in the form oflelﬂuit Fund and Family Pension Fund. Provident
Fund and Family Pension Fund cover all employees. F Fund C Is di d with the Reglonal Provident Fund
Commissloner (RPFC). Both the employ and the C pay contr It the rate specified under the Employees
Provident H.Ind lnd Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,
The C: of Rs.42.39 Lakhs (previous year Rs.44.46 Lakhs) for Provident Fund and Pension Fund

contribution In m mum-nt of profit and loss.
Defined-benefits plans

The Company offers Its employees defined-benefit plan In the form of a gratulty scheme l.e. a lump sum amount at the time of

separation. Benefits under the W DM Dhl'l .I“ M on years of service and the employee’s compensation
before ek d at year-end. The gratuity scheme covers all

empk Actuarial val ll done based on “Projected Unit Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed actuarial
are to the state it of Profit and Loss.

The I'oll:mlnﬂ tables sets out the funded status of the defined benefit plan In respect of gratulty and amount recognised In the

financlal '".“T‘E”-_.

[ 8 n As at March As at March 31,
— 31,2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year 109.67 96.55
Interest cost 7.25 6.58
Current service cost 14.63 16.19
Benefits pald (22.63) (11.41)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 4,01 1.76
Present value of obligations at the end of the year — 11293 = 109.67
Il. Fair value of plan assets
Falr value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 117.06 97.77
retum on plan assets 7.45 7.12
Contribution made 10.81 19.24
Withdrawals (23.77) (7.26)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.55 0.19
Fair value of plan assets at the end ﬂ U‘I‘ year 112.10 117.06
The planned assets of the C of Indla (LIC) In terms of an Insurance policy

by Life
taken to fund obligations ufmecompnmwnh respect to hgr-ultyphn.
lil. Return on plan assets

return on plan assets 7.45 712
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0,55 0,19
Actual retum on plan assets 8.00 7.31
. A nt r In the Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligations 112.93 109.67
Fair value of plan assets 112.10 117.06
Net liability/(asset) recognised in the balance sheet 0.83 {7.39)
v, In the of Profit and Loss
Current service costs 14.63 16.19
Interest cost 7.25 6.58
Expected return on plan assets (7.45) (7.12)
Falr Value adjustment of previous year - -
Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognized during the year 3.46 1
Expense recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss 17.89 17.22
vl. Balance Sheet recondiliation
Net liability/(asset) at the beginning of the year (7.39) (1.22)
Expense as above 17.89 17.22
Contributions 10.81 19.24
Withdrawals (1.14) 4,15
Net liability/(asset) at the end of the year 0.83 (7.39)
vil. Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.24% p.a 7.37% p.a
Expected salary escalations 10.00% p.a 10.00% p.a.
Expected return on plan assets 6.74% p.a 6.86% p.a
Attrition rate 15.00% p.a 15.00% p.a
Remalning Working Life 21.46 Years 21.26 Years
Mortality table used IAL 2012-14 IAL 2012-14

Ultimate Ultimate
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Notes forming part of the finandial statements
The expected rate of return on plan assets is after ing several factors such as the composition of
the plan assets, market scenario, historical results on plan assets etc.
The discount rate Is based on prevalling market ylelds of of Indla as at the bal sheet date for the

estimated term of obligation which Is equal to remalning working life.

The estimates of future salary Increases considered, takes Into account the Inflation, senlority, promotions, Increments and
other relevant factors.

vill. Experience adjustment March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

Present value of obligation 112.93 109.67 96.55 75.27 59.08
Falr value of plan assets 112.10 117.06 97.77 68.00 56.71
Funded status 8.00 7.31 (1.22) 7.27 2.37
Gain/(loss) on obliqations 4.01 1.76 (0.39) 0.11 (1.07)
Gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.55 0.19 (0.01) 0.02 (0.20)
Ix. Actuarial for
Actuarial used for 1 of llabllity for compensated absences Is same as vil above.

Note 33: Impact of Code on Soclal Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code") relating to employee benefits during employ and post: | t, recelved Pre

assent In September 2020. Thecadahusbmpublslndhﬁnmuflrﬂahowsvcrﬂudmnnwhidlmmd!mllmmelntnaﬂqd
Is yet to be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related impact in
the perlod the Code and rules thereon becomes effective.
Note 34; Leasing arrangements
The Company has entered into two op g lease arrang ts for office p The lease agreement Is for a period of nine
years from the start date of the resp m... The lease vides for Increase In lease payments by 5%
evenryur.Thequmlumdmnwms(ptmwrkswszuldls)lnmspaaofobllqu under operating
leases have been recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

Future minimum lease payment are:
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
Payable not later than one year 33,93 4.32
Payable later than one year but not later than five years 196.82 -
Pavable later than five vears 101,22 ]
Note 35: Earnings per equity share 331.97 4.32
Particulars Unit Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2024
Net profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders Rs. In Lakhs 488.97 (20.76)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during Numbers 1,415,871 1,332,515
the year
Nominal value per equity shares Rupees 100 100
Basic eamnings per share Rupees 3453 (1.56)
Equity shares used to compute diluted earnings per share Numbers 1,416,922 1,332,604
Diluted eamnings per share Rupees 3451 (1.56)
37. Tﬁenallt;s for the year March' 31 2024 and March' 31 2023 are as follows:
§5. Ratio Basis of Computation March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Va(t;!zl)'lce
1 _Current ratio (in times) Current Assets/Current Liabilities 1.04 1,03 0.29
2 Debt-Equity ratio (in times) Total Debt™™)/ 1.97 2.07 (4.53)
3 Debt service coverage ratio (in Eamnings available for debt 3.13 1,44 117.37
times) (Refer note A belaw) services™)/Debt Service®™
4 Retum on equity Ratio (in %) Net profit after tax/Average 14.01 (0.63) 14.64
shareholder's equity®
5 Inventory tumover ratio (in from / ge 107.98 107.75 0.21
times) inventory™
6 Trade recelvable tumover ratio  Revenue from operation/Average trade 7.18 6.05 18.68
(In times) receivablel®
7 Trade payable tunover ratio (in  Purchase of raw material and traded 21.30 21.41 (0.53)
times) Me_m‘”
8 Net capital turnover ratio (in 159.45 42.20 277.88
times) (Refer note B below)
9  Net profit ratio (in %) Profit mmenueﬁm 0.80 (0.04) 0.84
10 Return on capital employed (in %) EBIT?)/Capital employed™® 9.67 2.74 6.93
11 Retum on Investment'? Dividend I fA ge Im Not Applicable Not Applicable
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
!xpllnlﬂon.
Total Debt = Long term Borrowings + Short term Borrowings
Eamings avallable for debt services (EBITDA) = Profit before tax + and Xp + Finance costs

2

3 Debt Service = Finance cost

4 Average shamhulder's equity = (opening shareholders’ funds + dushg Shareholders’ funds)/2
5 Average inventory = + closing

: Average trade receivable = ( ing trade dnshgu:dueuelvablesm
8
9

Average trade payable = (opening trade payables + closing trade payables)/2
Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities
Average working capital = (opening working capital + closing working capital)/2
10 Earnings before Interest and tax (EBIT) = Profit before tax + Finance costs
4 Capital Employed = Shareholder's equity + Total Debt # Deferred Tax llabllity/asset
12 No Investments made by the Company. Hence, this ratio Is not applicable.

#A Increase In the Net profit has lead to Increase In the ratio.

*® Due to Increase In revenue from by 20% and d in the g g capltal as compared to last year has lead to
Increase In the ratio.
Note 38: Detalls of Government grants As at March 31, As at March 31,
Detalls of grants recelved from NDDB and Its utilisation 2024 2013
P endert  crant Rupees in Lakhs _ Rupees in Lakhs
(a) Opening Balance (4.11) (0.69)
(b) Rnufuddudm ﬂnv—r 411 0.69
(€) Utllised during the
(1) For revenue lxmnul 4.15 4.11
Total utllised 4,15 4.11
(d) Balance carried forward (a+b-c) (4.15) (a.11)
(1) Capital Grant
(a) Opening Balance - -
(b) Recelved during the vear 1,623.30 -
(€) Interest recelved 13.42
(d) Utllised during the vear
(D For capital assets 54,94 -
(Il For revenue expenses 0.39 -
Total utilised (1) + (N -
(e) Amount refu 0.05 -
(f) Balance carried forward (a+b+c-d) 1,581.34 -
Note:-
Revenue grant utilised has been netted off with respective expense (see note 2k).
Capital Grant Is recelved from NDDB under JICA (. International ¢ Agency) profect for expansion of operations.
Note 39: Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Act, 2008,
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees In Lakhs Rupees In Lakhs
(1) Principal amount remaining unpald to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 117.26 81.13

(Il) Interest amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -

() The amount of Interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier - -
.WMNHMMWM

(Iv) The amount of Interest due and payable for the - -

(v)mmamm-mmwummaummm - .

(vl) The amount of further Interest due and payable even In the succeeding year, until such date - -

when the Interest dues as above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of Information avallable with

d\lMInlol'nlm This has been relled upon by the auditors.

Mmd@mmmln(m)mmmmmm&s.& ZDS(E)MMM, mx(m«mumwm) In reference to the
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the C: Rules, 2021, where every ich uses

software for maintaining bmwmummmmmmm-mummmmammm
transaction, and ensuring that the feature of audit trall cannot be disabled.

During the year, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining Its books of account whereln audit trall feature at the application level
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded In the accounting software except for the audit trall feature was not enabled for
certain tables at the application level for which specific user has access and at the database level to log any direct data changes. The Company had also
used a software for maintaining records related to purchase, which did not have a feature of recording audit trall (edit log) faiiity.

Note 41

The disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-17 on Segment reporting are not required as the Company primarily deals In single business
segment of Milk and Milk Products and operates in one geographical area.

Note 42
(I)Noﬂ.lndlluvebeenldvumdorbmedorrmmed(mmmm«mmmwwmmmuhnddm@bym
Company to or In any other person(s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities (" with the that the y shall lend or

Invest In party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). Thnmmmyhasnotmnﬂvedmyﬂmdhunlnypmty(s){mndlng
Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or Indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities Identified by or on behalf of
the Company (*Ultimate ") or provide any security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(I} No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(les), including forelgn entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ulimate Beneficlaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficlaries.

Note 43
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's dassification / disclosure.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi- 8d/- Sdi-
Bhupinder Singh  Kulpreet Rishi Dr Navdeep Kumar

Chairman Director Chief Executive & Director
Din 08507477 Din 08860867 Din 10617607
Sd/- Sd/-
Rajesh Sainl Punit Sharma
Place: Patiala DGM- Legal & CS DGM - Finance &
Date: 19.07.2024 M.No.A15497 Accounts
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LTD

BUSINESS PLAN
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2024 TO 31.03.2025

PARTICULARS AMOUNT

(Rs. In Lacs)
Quantity (Annual) (LKg)

1,630.24

Average Quantity/Day (LKgPD) 4.47
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 78,615.72
Other Income 353.73
Total 78,969.45
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Raw Milk 68,804.95
Direct Expenses 5,429.78
Cluster Office Expenses 1,095.39
Manpower Expenses 467.59
Administration Expenses 468.12
Financial Expenses 1.43
Selling and Distribution Expenses 1,892.84
Total 78,160.10
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBITDA) 809.35
Interest Cost 47.53
Depreciation & Amortization 303.43

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBT) 458.39
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T3t fiea YfsEre dust farfes

(CIN: U01403P32014Fl'm38826)
9. nrfew : MRALE. 8. 37 3 38, niegs mA2e, -2, THYI IF, uferE-147002

s -0175-5000735, Tarrfez - www.baanimilk.com, 21-As: info@baanimilk.com

3few wdt aftzr wier & fx wdt fma UfsBre St fanfes & 1T mever wmi wET I el
ureR ittt 3 feerg et BEeTE, 20 RIES, 2024 FRY 11:00 T TS frever Mzw &9
yerafilar nirgeR, wer 33, ufenms - 147001, fod govet widt 3:-

1. 31 Ha9 2024 &t 3R Hie » €7 it & u3H 92 B T Hater w2 BaATs T 39T, AW
2B n2eien, sfedaean w3 wdtes &t failve Yz FaR, fearaar w3 nuEgar|

2. it &t Bmig it 3 wemin (f5feds) 3 feug w3 Miws 9o i3 fem fait fo's 35 o
H3 § UR 335
feg v ym diwr e T fx 31 Wew 2024 § wzw I fime @ w9 foE fE feafedt
T 3 quP 8/- T I 3 mawie (fefed’s) ¥ 39 3 fo'sr waam) oo fefeds qu® 100/-
o iz & 14,09,993 feafedt iner ¥ &t fo'sr war, fam &9 g% qu? 1,12,79,944
y3g =3 w3 feg Qg Naer § fe'sr mar firgt & o dust @ Ifires nie e fe'e 31
HJg 2024 3 9 A

3. IOH 2 &% Adus e ft s fifw (DIN: 09288587) & st @ shdses ¥ 9 3
ya-fegadt 3 feoras, 7 fa i nigame foerfes J=4n

4, oA 2 7% Aduz Wae it 9H1s 39 (DIN: 06868678) & Sudt @ sEdaes ® 39 3
Ha-fogadt 3 fearasr, 7 X i wigArg faerfes J=ar

5. @R # &% Aduz New f geety filw (DIN: 10713152) & St @ shdeer @ F9 3
fogadt 3 fegraa, 7 fa qu nigAe faerfes d=dn

6. oA At &% Aduz Neg §t goos Fw (DIN: 09285765) &t dudt @ sfEdaes ¥ 39 3
ya-fsgadt 3 feumgsr, # 1 o nigne foerfes d=dn

7. dudt @ nifses € fogadt, firoass w2t »i2 fen fei e 95 eame W3 § A a9 ¢
feg w3y disr Ater I fx AR, TRs WS dudh, I9eTs n@den, g, aferer
(@9H IfTAET 399 000050N/NS00045) 3 fodt Ams 2024-25 3 et A 2028-29 wet
st T Aegedt widte ¥ 39 3 fogas disr Ater 3
fem 3 ame fog H3T uR e Ater 3 f dudt T d93 wie SfEdacen WA, TR A
dut, o9eTs waBRen, IgqH, IfomE (I IfAETS BFT 000050N/N500045)
fedt s 2024-25 T 2028-29 B et T mifse a9E et nidtes @ 39 3 ProwTd
g ARR w3 a3t wew & et § fssurazmerfedt sus w2t wiftrares 9

8. &St Aw 2024-2025 7=t St ¥ Twe 9 feure 9 yeradlt 2|

9. A & nEefeas ine fizs fa's Teow 3 fegrast w3 yersat &=

Fag mdt ifenr Ater 3 3, 35 5wy W2 T TewR A fast sewe 3 UH ST

feg 3T ym iz Ater ¥ fa dudt Aae, 2013 F T 61 wiEgAT (3T FEER WS B 9T
TH fsond) w3 st ¥ WIEH AT miedtas we MAAEES © B ydut g, st
& Hger maefens ine ites Yt qud 100/~ (mﬁ‘aﬁ)ézoooooo @ )
feamidt Amst € guF 20,00,00,000 (FuF o F93) I Tor F It U 100/~ (P fET
A) ¥ 40,00,000 (T BY) fegnidt Anet € guT 40,00,00,000 (JUT TH &9F) o=t
At |

fem 3 amie feo war um disT A 3 fa udt Aee, 2013 € o 13 w3 99 T yET
w3 fomt w3 gt ¥ MRBH wie MAAIEES € Hger oo V § 96 TIRE nigh'd ¥e8
AE T Nt ewrar Hagdt fodt At 3:-

V. Boig &fizs

St & wETtEEs Boid &MiTE FU 40,00,00,000/- (FU2 T@ J97) 3, 7 ¥ 100/~
(T2 BT 7) & 40,00,000 (578 %) gt it fe'w @51 azt &1

fer 2 g fog v um 3T famr T et @ WY Fremadt At dudt BEsT § IfiReae
e duat 9 FgEt eoH orfes a9s Bt w3 feR W3 § & I95 Hgdl RSy TEeE
W2 TS 995 et wiftres ol Ater 3
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10. 2Bt & nradtas nie AAHIEES oY TeeR q9s 3 fewraE v yIrsdl ¥
Hag wdt e AT I 37, I8 fed e o3 89 geww # fiet geww I UH 96T

feg W™ U itz wier O fa st Wi, 2013 ¥ 9T XXI-A © TraT 378, 37820, 3782R ¥
yiot wigAE »Y dudt Biae, 2013 ¥ 99 A ydat wigAe (39 TEnE v B 9F 9%
fom) w3 Ft T ARISH WF wiedte® wie WiANERs O & yda nighd, dger
WIS e WAAERS o' 35 TIRe wigAd gewe oIS A
1) Hge Wadas 4.3 il gefenr Aer w3 fem sgt ufper A9 -
Aaa G5 & Age wEt 53 HaT afuE et dasrer aeT fder & 3 gt awe e
Fuat B AT § gownHT a9 Kt fa afer mdt adat w3 67 § e gEeret e
Har 8841 a@ifar 1R InE € Hig 'y d95 5@ dos Fd Hger oe Fa it e
F &7 dasr & wdst 3 82 @ Faer 31 199 § 5w e eand fsowez A @
Zos 51w e qeg 8F &f g9z &1 2T R 957 f5d Tt 3w e
-y B 7 THAETE @ T GF € uF 3 w3 URe 95 3 5 105 T dghmr
M rar; it
- RBagisa dar gt dusl o'y Grel afmeas BRs st 3 w3 Aye F
EiE 3nE T8 foa Jgtomm FHEwT 7ear|

R 3 smfe, §a om 2HE 3 Ener Beat

fer 3 ame foo w3 uR &St famr fx dust @ WY Sowadt A dudt miEse
Ifread we duat &' aget ean ofes a9 wet i3 fer W3 § &g a6
THSRW FETET nI THIYS J96 SEt niftraraz oz wter 3

11. W= 8ff ot medtaw ORs.EtoAR) s Rfdsie miidsr 39s mEt fegree w3

Hogdt =
faa mdt Hfenr Ater ¥ 31, 35 o nii 1S o9 TemR W fist seew 3 UH J96T:

feo H3r uR i Ater ¥ fa dudt @ AHYEH W' wiadlas nie MRATERS W3 dudt Nee,

2013 ¥ I XXIA W13 Wae fenit 337 ydut (3T gese w3 &g 9= o5 fauH) nigAm, dudt

e St Ftd ot AedtAw dedtam) Iw Afdsie feemaymeds a9s Et o@

feermer a5 miuz At i ot ziaEst @ YRS w9s wEr w3 Afdshe

feerer wt wiedt @t Rt Inrht AodtAw (s St ¥ o ST feamean/ feemEy
mBfanit fe'T T 9T wid/At At TUE B Sudt ¥ Waet gemer wogdt et wikt &

fer 3 e foo v uR T A ¥ fx dudt eoro fem feemaymAR 4 9% a9 =
nH FET fe's Waat &t yo= Afowdt < ages 3Rt

fem 3 gmiE feg Wer UR dizr AT I fa Sueis § foR HR § B 98 Bt A doe
it wEt miftraras oftsT wter 3

12. w5 St 3uht redfirm (i dtAR) § T o AusEt aes 3 feeer o vt
or ]|
fog It Wfonr wter ¥ 31, 35 foi wm HB %9 Temw 7t st geww 3 uW S9e
feg w3 ute i Ater ¥ fa dust @ AHYEH W' Wdias nie MRATEES w3 dudt Miee,
2013 ¥ 1 XXIA W3 wige fonit 99 Yot (J9 mee= w3 vy I 3 foud) nigAm,
et d Sut rediAe (s Etam) ® w8 firdt 07.04.2024 T T & AumE M g
Sudt T Hagt gomar wagdt fe'dt widt &

few 3 I fog 3T uR St Aier ¥ duRt ¥ Hee nie srfedaeen feR W2 § g a9s

e 73 Adus ot w2t wifteres T
#9% e STEdREIH T MW nigH'd
Sd/-
HETS : ufonmsr Tw At
firdt : 19.07.2024 F.itanr Flos v wam)
. »rfem: Faafau 3. : A15497
a2t fiew ife@re Just fafes

wA.HLE. 3. 37 3 38, ni9Es wiRde, ¥H-2,
IHYIT 9%, ufenrsr - 147002
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1 fAAm i Are My A" ke TRe Je M3 ey o 99 9, €9 3 fogaz a9
AaET T 7 fa AEsT vid 7ET g WES € 9E8 w9 I AT I wi @2 uT RaET 91yt
e § dudt e Waw 3= wget 31 de-Wwe § yooft uem fegas ot s wr
FEEr| oAl fEas 996 ©F T9H YT 599, TASYS J9d »iS Ho9 B Ut ¥ JfiRees
ﬁaﬁ’aﬁﬁm@ﬁf?uuﬁmwm@?@ﬁal (et zran Bt after

)

2. #WTW?SMMW%F&QU%?@%WWMM@Q
T 9=

3. &few f&'9 <R 2 vmIRw & dudt ¥ Ifineds w=39 &Y A9 daw =3 feat fe,
AT § 27 ,(ART 11.00 3 AW 04.00 ¥7) 3T Ha9 fadhuz o9 maw 751

4, quF ¥ wredtam vie MAMEES T wdEs 4.4(1) T 303 11T meEr vy weT oS €W
eg § fe'q ¥ ez v 97 3Rar, fim 3 'St A 2023-24 @ 9w we 3 wE 500
Fteg T w3 we 3w 200 for vO & YISt S R fem I amm, v fewr 4.3 3
6 fe'g Tarm® fEdaeT & fagadt @ W3 w3 32 Hdu3s oA ¢ NeT &t F9&d 31 W99,
2024 ¥ gwE 5% Naat § AEs wiH AT 9 2 a9 T wiftare adt 9Rer w@d
wEadt wEt fqur aed 2023-24 @ wfedaes fuilve v Yo ¥ wiftmrs w3
M3 owdrAfarerd 53, fud

5. fuzdt mAomsT niy ST 25 wES, 2023 ¥ fifsen; 31 wew 2024 & wifses 38F He w3
31 HGT 2024 o et TF FET »I FAAS T 9T, AW B AESHEH i FEIdST i3
wifses & folge &% a4 31 fft A5 2024-25 & gt o ave & 5 3

6. Wagt § Fadt it widt & fa 89 mwET vy Fer fo'T iyt AT false & ot A B &
wE| AEE »iH e o gt 3 St & andt yo'dhor st smerEt adeft Waw firw &2 99
fx 11¥ Awer ni FET T 3feR w3 fEt A 2023-24 & AEeT folve dudt & EEfee
www.baanimilk.com €3 y'ofemr Jeaft

7. 31m2024§mﬁnﬁwuﬂ(ﬁ&ﬁ)@¢%#%ﬁrﬁ?wm
31 WY 2024 % NEgt ¥ IfaAes fe'T wow 91 Tgdt 39 3, dme & 3w 3 30(Fo) fest
? fo'y et &t mavin (fsfed's) fam o o Af emr &t offsr wier 9, 8RE Sto fest
& fipire w3 9= 3 ame R foat ¥ P9 e ot ois wawin (fsfed's) Fa w3 o'y
AR otz wRar | e &t o3 wemin (fsfed's) ¥ w3 fe'e gines o= Sfenr O
TeT & 35y I RS AE 39 fan T Zamw At evwer A s famr 37, feel¥new
Fgans WE Yeans &5 (et Etaltale) fe' gineT dizr AEr geEwemiE St 3
92 wavin (5Re33)  ows o e I5 T fomr 3, fam R wret ot RS
gAeT a9s o et & fo'ft et ¥ e ooxt § Esd oAt ARt ¥ fxoomw
vt ' gines 97 3 ufts senin (Bfeds) o omier o 8= wavim

(fsfed's) e o= 35 o' famor 3
TSt aes | oemim | sEniE 31.03.2024 S & | @mie &dt A1 O BENH
(fsfed's) | (fsfeds) | ommr &t &z | (fsfeds) 3
@t famn | St gess | Sfewr wenig | vt Etaftae fo'e ginee
(Fan gu® | (fsfeds) w95 & mierfeatt st
f£9) gIH FUE | %
fe'g
2016-2017 | ©TE&® | 60,88,136 | 6,54,896 | 10.76 23.10.2024
2017-2018 | =fEas | 69,54,120 1,09,512 | 1.57 26.10.2025
2018-2019 | =fE&a® | 78,27,336 44,192 0.56 20.10.2026
2019-2020 | eEa® | 84,68,089 26,551 0.31 25.12.2027
2020-2021 | @E&® | 86,65,049 17,591 0.20 22.10.2028
2021-2022 | <MEs® | 88,34,889 21,413 0.24 25.10.2029
2022-2023 | ofEss | 97,78,132 34,104 0.35 25.10.2030

8. fam Hag § w3 7 9 weadt ¥z ¥ €' R, €0 Nag fem o9 wEadt & afiAeTs
Tez9 fee Wifda 3 7 fos ufoer st 3 ¥t a9 e T
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9. Hug, fagt 3 snmedlt soH Ayt ot aoefenr ¥ @o Hag sHwwdt ToH
M%gﬁ.hﬁnaﬂ*mm&ammmﬁﬂmﬂmﬁéaﬁnm
Guicedad

10. Heat § ¥t oftsh telt 3 fr w'sa-feaws g wimuer 3916 dag i3 Rew 3w

11. fm WeEe &5 © 3 frmmer 386 @ 3foz ime o5 €R W § dadt it
fe'x 2HE fo's zudlts s &2

1zg’av?§aﬂéfu§m%§‘aw%%%a%f€'aaﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁggﬁ3mé}§wajwﬁ
I

13. 9ftprr, dea, dFt-Trge, I w3 ¥8F wife AEeT o AeT & 7t ¥ feor@E & werdt 3

14, FesT folge 7 quat @ WEe § J9 TAS<W Asel Ugu'ez B, HEdt § Hast aist
7t ¥ fa 87 »irudt diw nirElFt, F aE ¥ 31, qudt 5% IfrEeT JeeE | e
IAEIRG TOH “NET 959" € nwitts Judt &t TumEte www.baanimilk.com ¥
Suwan ¥ Haw fend 578583 a9 rawr I w3 fen § g95 w3 TA9NS 96 T amiE,
duat ¥ MY Frenadl/Eust Raedt § 3w Aaw 761 e?ﬂ"aa*a‘ﬂ!%az'ﬂmﬂa
W&ﬁwwﬁw%ﬁgﬁ%ﬁ-ﬂa&wﬁmaﬁnzwm,ﬁm%ﬁﬁm%
feret gres/Efsa amit oEt #5st &t st 991 Qust Wae' =Et fagt & »ud H-is
IfreT &t i3 75, Bust sEt anitwt fsguras AE enimar 3wt A7 Idtet o3|
waE FETET mH A fo'e fsgas/eae fogas gz @@ sfedaest v 9o (duat
wae, ?13 & arar 3782A (4)(c) 3 RFarefons A58 nis Aeas Hifda & 3fos)

femr 3. 336

93, oHae et & fireran 3, Ht Buus fitw (DIN: 09288587, @& W ®), st s=dfts a9

(DIN: 06868678, a®R &), it &<ty fiflwr (DIN: 10713152, a&R ) w3 i geos fitw (DIN:

09285765, H‘G“H‘Fﬂ‘) 3 &t ¥ sfedaes ¥ 39 3 fogas/gae fogaz w96 & fheon aeer

YT 79 o
Y T

agafafeg?ﬁ

amwwmwma
H mus fiw | fivst sediz de | ft gsdhu fiw | Hf a9es fRw
ene: 38 A% 48 A 4 A5 27 A'®
| R T &g Rets<t ez HST Retadt iR
o Hodft e ug | dedt w3 ug | S S ug | St v ug
UBE uSE usE usE
wgse! Hhedt a3 ug | St e3yg | SSeEta3ug | EEEt a3 ug
ysE &9 20 ymzE f¥g 28 ymE 9 26 ywz &9 10 At
A e IEEET | A e 3wedr A T IATE o IHIE
fogat & | de-aawart g-arararat dg-araHarat d9-argwarat
fimre w3 | sfedaesw | sfedaeaiaw | sfedean gy | sfedaee d gy
HI3t H WA nigAe faarfes nigAT fearfes wigAg faafes
foorfes J=ar J=ar J=ar J=ar
fesr 7z T
figasar w3
wydt  fesr - - - -
fiassmer:
5 o] ot (115
mm 21/09/2021 19/03/2021 ng:rnmﬁ Wﬂ 21/09/2021
yrsfes &
9§ Hifdar
&g owdt & 6 5 - 6
forzst:
TnEoslad: 178 210 71 32
™
TRONY o| diuad | sAdosd | st | s
&% Hdu:
§93 o ot
e Mt - - Redee fdas -
Inehsfiy:
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I FrEart ot fiqur T9& 2023-24 & FfEYaeT folee o U9 "#9F nre Bfedeee
#famer 3. 5-6 33, § uF It = I & sfedaes, e ff mus fiw (DIN:
09288587, oA £), HHSt I=T 9 (DIN: 06868678, oA &), HF @iy fifwr (DIN:
10713152, &5 =) W3 Ht I9%S i (DIN: 09285765, a&H HY), Inig e ¥ 39 T fower
fer 43 o% A wF fesomdt 5t IR B

fenrfimrava AR’

femr 3. 9

Ut w9 § fenmua wiog sa@z w3 dudt ot Sffar 33t § yor o9s wEt w3 dudt § 39
g et o9 @ G gagE e, mammﬁmmmwmmm (qu
5 /) ¥ 20,00,000 (JT BY) feamidt g & FuB 20,00,00,000 (B AT 99) T =0 ¥
Yt quE 100/~ (FuE £ 7) ¥ 40,00,000 (T ) fegnEt Bt & guF 40,00,00,000
(TU? 93t a93) sist meet) dudt & vEafeas inve ites @ o0 ¥ &E o, Sudt &t
MHdeH nie MREES ® T Ager naefews e ies @ aow § wefer aam feg
§95 Haet & wEadt w2 ¥ & vEerfeas inm ftes ® yrafes a0 &t & dwet wiae,
2013 & T 13 w3 61 ¥ 3fa3 wy FE o' REet & yEadt & &3 It U, &9 we
Ffedaes Nagt @& Hogdt Bz wet afen @ femr 4. 9 43 3 ww 13 ¥ 39 3 UW 395 B
fireran a9e 51

Fut T qEt & Ffedaes/ dudt T wieAe At GF T fomdew, fred NEefi 3 fewe fem
H3 &% Ayg At fesomdt &t Iuer

femr 3. 10

gt ® »adtam e MRHERS ¥ Fger wiadtas & 431 303 Gost Naet & Huefmy a%
95 w2t ydu 95 7 Nt ¥ N o at ofoz @ dar st 951

Fudt Ware, 2013 & TrEr 20 ¥ AT wadies ¥ fawdt § mHEE w2 yio aEs fE faese
mwwﬁmﬁﬁmw dudt ¥ viadlas nE ARAEES ¥
nadtes 4.3 1i f2s A 495 o yRs= 31

yR 3 ¥ 5% fenrfimmaia Aeeie fe's yrarfes wewe § wamfenr famr 3, fim fe's dust
2 262 2 fige wiedias 4.3 1 @ el i I 7 dudt @ xR wiefe'es wmEeT 3 weE
T w2 FraErdt Howe wiS ydus o9 Y yTis 99 Fawt 91

fem 3 wmre, Naot § I meardt fo'dt miet & fx dust A, 2013 < awer 378-1(1) & wges
WEHT, mmﬁﬁmﬁ%mmmq&mm%uk?ukém
@ﬁzﬁa&#ﬁaﬁmﬁ%e&mﬁsmm% w3 dut & vy mer T
Heat 3 feim v3 75 Hogdt 8 aget 31
m%wwﬁm?mmmww@ﬁmmwmmwm
adt 3

895 e Sfedgen s Nae S egdt B st e fem iR g afer e fem 8. 0 I Tz &
YRS Fiinr

famr 3. 11

st Sudt § e sttt Sut Aedtne (s Stam) oorer ggors 3 & worfesT yers St
v 94t A, mmmamf#mmmmﬁmmm
e dtam F 2yt ¥ Ifedaest § aws, Arws fsows, ffdt w3 dows @ wmifent a9
firfimr ¥z fo'9 St & wee diSt 31 393 ¥ 3nidt Gt 'Y It o TERR TueR w3
niafae fam St g3t = AoHE a9s e, dudt § dudt ¥ feam w3 feam @ TSy
vFRt § A fe9 woos JhE o8 die wenifagfer (fd) & &= & 91 famst &
mgﬁhmmwﬁréfeﬁdﬂm%ﬁaMMﬁhm
wet, &nﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁn%mfé&ﬁwﬁ%ﬁnmﬁsﬁﬁwﬂuﬁ%ﬁa%w

mm&mgmwmmmm
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nedfam s Afdsie aS3 9t vy mast 89 ¥ feo ¥ fa feemar § Shudt <t niowdt

nH AET 'Y Bnearext O Hegdt <t 9@t Idtet 31 AHSS It 4y feRmEs= fen yw9 96

1) THS yadnt: nis. St St It ednm, st fo'#, 39z 9 sfmregs f&a du-waer
st »3 Tt s YfsQre Juat fafes (Fudt 7 72) |

2) mﬁgwwﬁ%m%mmmémm@mmﬁﬁ@%w@”ﬁ‘
wEr 1

3) dudt T R ¥ @ I yor favizar »i foaedt SRat w3 At @t @ AF = e
IS FIs At T S T et w2 St Ff ursEr 739

4) MEHNA P Yois gt gt ALE dhat et § fimrs T TwR 38, <t
WS IR § IS TS A3 yIfolt wT SR gorar AL § v oSt Ieuw §

95 BE AT T FaSE JJat

5) &t fug foudt 3fer @ & fom MiEY § usH o9 Faet 91 owifa, @ a9 feo MR
§ uSH w9ar Trdet & 3t dudt § win mer o' Sudt @ Raet € Yo yeredt & 8= 3R

6) Judt Afdsiz T o5 foouas fonadt Tt Irgednt T 3= =% fai & emifent At
Fans @ feg'o WsFtam § worear 26

ot fima Ufs@re dust faifes ¥ sfiress wr3e feit i Aer & it 37 fodtuz =t

AHB3ngd ¥ it Quwaa I

9% v Ffedacan & Naat Fwegdt Bz st fernvmi 3 f8fem e fer § 1 3 T &
yAsTe it 3

famr 3. 12
Tt fima YfsGre dudt fafies @ush) § Sust Mige, 1956 ¥ 3T IX-A (TZ St Wiae, 2013
I XXI-A) ¥ 303 11.08.2014 § €3urew dudt =R Aerfuz oi=T famr HH

Juat T 8o Hygas gy fe'e Naet »i2 I3t Ui 0 »i3 ¥0 ¥ 5% g5 o8 g3uet & wdle
3t I, fom & fd I, fem & wadiféar agat w3 397 A @0 99 ° fx RO At
wfird gu fe'e fegt adifedinit 8 53 92 951

it veT ot w3 FeEs yPle faifes § udtfon 2o ruset a9 3t #h st @
Aows 3 ame, Mo dtdtdt vt Aedtim, Sudt @ mever 3 & dudt § sadtet morfesr
YT 79 9 A1 HET it 5% BT AuSE T ANSST 31 HEw, 2024 § uSH 3 fooor A

»i® 2024 2 SFt ¥ TU w3 TO G3uwt & mumd =t AwdtFtd vt AedEw
s StAR) &% AHEET aitET O

33 Tt vy feRmeet fom Y9 Oa:

1) wEadt €3ume dtHE Yy yStteint ¥ a5 Fowea ==t ot 9

2) gET wiT ArEas st @ ueer g95 S Y3AOs|

3) AR fi9 ga=s|

4) nigifsz HrTr § wdteE Bt TusE T

5) Y3 A% Hadlle 37 udw|

6) niryrt Afovt & Geads w3 wafas forfos JTa

9w e Sfedaean 3 20 HEw, 2024 § T & AUt & s SR Fw ST gew ©
yIradt fe'dt fem wigrme, dudt 3 € & musEt st it 07.04.2024 § WE SR BE
AH3TT diter At Sudt 3 7 wim, 2024 T e mioe 3 AeEtaw § €0 © Aueet B9 w9
fest st

Tt fima ifsGre dudt fafes ¥ dfircas T=sv o »iv Ao & it 37 fodhuz =t
AT & anit Gusaa T

#95 nie SfEdaean 3 Haet T wegd S wdt eR v 3 g éfer 2 R & 2 I T= wr

yr3Te Fhior 1
#3% e SEdaow € wrew nigH's
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